

City of Venice

Office of the Mayor

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Ron Feinsod 

RE: Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

DATE: October 1, 2021

If council has no objection, I recommend the appointment of Scott Blaser to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board to serve a term from November 1, 2021 to October 31, 2024. The position was advertised and two applications were received. The rankings were as follows:

1. Scott Blaser
2. Janice Martin

RF/tc

Attachment